

FW: 22 June = OEB Rates

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2017 16:08:23 -0400
Attachments: RPP Editorial 2017-06-21 3PM to DMO.DOCX (15.86 kB)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-21-17 4:07 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: 22 June = OEB Rates

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the requested OP-ED.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: June 21, 2017 1:24 PM
To: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: 22 June = OEB Rates

Good Afternoon:

Sort of disappointing that we have yet to get anything sent over for CoS review.

Andrew

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2017 2:13 PM
To: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: 22 June = OEB Rates

Hi.

I'd like us to undertake the crafting of an OP-ED from Thibeault that we can farm out to papers for next weekend once we have the OEB results to plop in. To that end, we can probably get a draft brewing this week and then plunk in the numbers once the OEB decision is out. Would like this to be plain language but hit on high-notes of OFHP but then also the continued role of OEB in rate-setting and review of LDC DX applications, etc.

Would also like to turn this into a matte article for MPPS.

Would be ideal for CoS to be able to review a draft on Wednesday, please.

Colin – start thinking about whom / how / where to pitch this to, please? Thinking focus on regional newspapers (Ottawa Citizen, London Free Press, Sudbury Star, Kingston Whig), but also TorStar & their sister paper (Hamilton Spectator?).

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)